FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 17, 2014

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of ADR \
FROM: Rosa E, Jones /&‘

Financial Operation Specialist
SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from National Association of Realtors, The
check is number 414216, Dated June 03,2014, in the amount of
$13,000.00.

A copy of the check and all correspondence are attached. Please indicate
below which account the funds should be deposited and give the ADR
number and name associated with the deposit.

TO: Rosa E. Jones
Financial Operation Specialist

FROM: Office of ADR
SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received
In reference to the above check in the amount of' $ 13, 000 ,

the ADR number ig_ 671 and in the name of National Assn
of Realtors Congressional Fund,

Please this deposit in the account indicated below:

_ X Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160
Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160

Lynn Fraser S35 ey, 6/18/2014

Do 2 426 19 588y {007

Signature Date




NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS ®  WOMEN'S COUNCIL OF REALTORS ®  COUNSELORS OF REAL ESTATE

No. 414216

Check Date: 06/03/2014
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, 999 E STREET, NW,, WASHINGTON DC 20463

involce Date Invoice Number Invoice Amount Itermn Description
05/28/14 52814 " $13,000.00 | ADR671 (RR13L-20) :
: J14 JUM 17 po [1:08

Delach at Perforalion Before Depositing Check /.
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CHICAGO, ILLINOIS .
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